EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

April 1, 2022

Aaron Siri and Gabrielle Palmer
Siri & Glimstad, LLP

200 Park Avenue

Seventeen Floor

New York, NY 10166

Sent via email: foia@sirillp.com; gpalmer@sirillp.com
Dear Mr. Siri:

This letter is in response to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request submitted to
the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) on behalf of your client, the Informed Consent
Action Network (ICAN). OMB assigned this FOIA request tracking number 2021-420.

Pursuant to our email exchange on November 4, 2021 about the scope of your request,
OMB is making its third rolling production. Specifically, OMB has reviewed an additional 301
potentially responsive records. Of the 301 documents reviewed this past month, OMB
determined that 30 documents are responsive to your FOIA request. OMB is releasing all 30
documents with partial redactions. The 30 documents being released in part include redactions
made pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 5 and 6, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(6). Exemption 5 protects
interagency or intra-agency pre-decisional and deliberative communications, the disclosure of
which would inhibit the frank and candid exchange of views that is necessary for effective
government decision making. Exemption 6 protects against disclosure of information that
would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

OMB will continue to process potentially responsive records and will follow up with an
additional rolling production by April 29, 2022 and successive productions on an approximately
monthly cadence thereafter. Please note that we have had to shift the production timetable to
the end of the month to allow sufficient time for consultation with other agencies that may
have generated some of the documents subject to release. We appreciate your understanding
and flexibility in this matter.

Sincerely,

i

Dionne Hardy
FOIA Officer
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